SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE
RESOURCES AGENCY

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
TEL: (021) 4624502 FAX: (021) 462 4509

DATE: 11 June 2007
ENQUIRIES: Mrs Mary Leslie
E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za
Web site: www.sahra.org.za
OUR REF: 9/2/317/0009

Mr W Fourie

Professional Grave Solutions (Pty) Ltd
P.O. Box 14766

Hatfield

0028

FAX: 086 675 8077

Dear Mr Fourie

PERMIT: N0.80/07/05/007/51

Thank you for settling your application fee with SAHRA. | attach as requested a
permit for the relocation of three cemeteries (1, 2 and 3) at Maccauvlei West. SAHRA
understands that the graves will be reinterred by Twala Ama Afrika Funeral Directors
cc at Viljoensdrif Cemetery according to the wishes of the affected families.

SAHRA wishes you success with the project.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Mary Leslie
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



